
 

 

 MINUTES OF THE PAPWORTH EVERARD PARISH COUNCIL 
VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE MEETING 

HELD ON THE 23RD OCTOBER 2013 AT 9.30 
 IN THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING ROOM 

UPPER PENDRILL COURT 
 

PRESENT: Chris Meakin Chairman (CM), Chris Howlett (CH), Barry Hume (BH) 
  Stephanie Norris - Purcell, (SN), Gavin Lewis - Purcell, (GL), Tim Harwood - 

Bremner Partnership, (TH), Andy Passmore – Bidwells, (AP), Bob Senior – KJ 
Tait, (BS). 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: Tess Rogers, Parish Clerk 
 

1 Apologies for absence 
Bob Baker and Paul Phillips 

 
2 Declaration of pecuniary interests 

None 
  

3 To confirm and approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 21st August 
2013 
It was resolved to accept the minutes as a true record of the meeting. 

 
4 To discuss the outcome of the tender process for the renovation project.   

All tenders should have been received by 12 noon on the 21st October 2013. 
These will be discussed. 
Five tenders were received and had been opened in the presence of Stephanie 
Norris, Tim Harwood, Chris Meakin, Chris Howlett, Barry Hume, Paul Phillips and 
Tess Rogers.  Following which TH had taken the tenders away to summarise them 
into one document to be presented for discussion at this meeting. 
 The company, TJ Evers, had come in significantly lower than the other five.  They 
had quoted using a different kitchen brand therefore TH added £4k to their tender for 
a like for like comparison. 
TH explained the term ‘performance bond’ being an insurance policy which pays 10% 
of the construction cost if the contractor fails to fulfil the contract.  This does not form 
part of the TJ Evers tender. 
When asked at what time intervals the Parish Council would be invoiced, TH 
explained that he would inspect the work on a monthly basis and issue a valuation 
certificate whereupon SN will agree and the council will receive monthly invoices.  TH 
will provide a cash flow forecast.  He will hold back 3% of each invoice value then 
release 1.5% at completion and a further 1.5% 12 months after the completion date 
once any defects (if any are present) have been corrected.   
 

5 Following the above discussions a decision will be made as to whether any of 
the tenders are acceptable, if so to select the preferred contractor.  Following 
which a recommendation to enter into exclusive negotiations with the 
contractor in question, with a view to agreeing contractual terms, will be made 
to the parish council at an extra ordinary meeting of the council to be held at 
19.30 on the same day as this meeting. 
It was agreed that following a cost cutting exercise the TJ Evers tender would be 
acceptable.  Both SN and TH have worked with this contractor and had no hesitation 
in recommending their work. TH was asked to check the length of the contract at 30 
weeks as the other tenders had quoted for 29 weeks.  CM asked TH to enquire if 
there was any flexibility within the price explaining the parish council’s situation.TH 
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agreed to do so advising that this may mean changes to the specification in some 
areas.  
Clarification on several points was requested: 

 Is the removal of the asbestos within the tender? Answer yes 

 Were the projectors tested for asbestos? Answer SN to check 

 Why is the oil tank so expensive to remove? Answer oil is hazardous 

 Other areas of the roof are in need of repair. Answer TJ Evers have only 
included the guttering in their tender, other roof repairs only provisional.  
Before any contract is agreed a meeting with the potential successful 
contractor is necessary to ensure both parties are aware of the extent of the 
tender.  Any additions will be at an additional cost.  SN needs to change the 
drawings for the roof line at the front of the building so will include other areas 
of the roof that are in need of attention. 

 Clarification is required regarding the need for traffic control where necessary 
scaffolding is required.  Answer TH will enquire. 

 Is the stage floor to be replaced/cleaned within the tender? Answer it will be 
cleaned and repainted 

 Is the wooden grid in the fly tower to be removed? Answer yes and insulation 
to be inserted. 

 Is the renovation of the main doors included? Answer £1500 has been 
included for this 

 
CM reported that the parish council’s VAT advisor is visiting the office on the 28th 
October to advise on the amount of VAT liability carried by the project.   
 
A discussion was held as to where possible savings could be made and the following 
were decided. 
 

i Provisional sum for BT pole re-location                    £9,000 
ii Provisional sum for stage lighting system                 £8,000 
iii Provisional sum for stage curtain system                £10,000 
iv Item 159 removal of existing tree in car park           £2,265.05 (being completed direct 
 by Council) 
v Lift at stage to go from hall floor not basement        £8,000 
vi Possibly to leave the car park and complete at a 

later date               £30,000.00 
 
It was then agreed by the councillors present to make a recommendation to the 
parish council that:- 
The parish council should enter into discussions with TJ Evers regarding their being 
the preferred contractor for the hall project.  
 

 TH will enquire of TJ Evers regarding value engineering of their tender.  He will 
 request a meeting with them and then suggest they meet with the village hall 
 committee and the professional team at 9.30 on the 6th November in the parish 
 council meeting room. 
 
6 Should it not be possible to select a tender from those received a decision is 

necessary to either request further tenders from other contractors or to review 
the specification for the project, to reduce the cost.  
This item was not discussed 
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      7      Date of next meeting. 
     TBA 
 
Close of meeting 
The meeting was closed at 11.25 am 

 

 

 

Signed:       Date: 
Chairman   

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


